" HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
\ SHERIFF’S OFFICE

)

CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF
June 3, 2024

SUBJECT: Bid 2024-006 Disposable Nitrile Gloves

MESSAGE: Please note and acknowledge the following changes or additions to be included in
the referenced section(s) of 2024-006

1. Pages 4, 26, and 27 are being replaced in their entirety to extend the due date for the
Bid submissions and samples by an additional two (2) weeks; now June 18, 2024, at

3:00PM.

2. The Q&A that has been submitted and answers are attached and incorporated into the

Bid.

Please complete the acknowledgement of this notice on the next page of this document
and include it in your proposal response.

Sincerely,

e

Marco Young- L
Acting Chief Financial Officer

{

MY/be

Enclosures

2024-006 pages 4, 26, and 27

P.0.BOX 3371 « TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601 « PHONE 813-247-8000 + TEAMHCSO.COM



HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENT

We do hereby acknowledge the information and/or changes described in
Amendment #1 to Bid 2024-006 Disposable Nitrile Gloves

PLEASE PRINT: Company Name:

By:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

(Signed Acknowledgment must be included with your Submission)
(Electronic acknowledgment will be accepted)

P.0.BOX 3371 « TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601 - PHONE 813-247-8000 - TEAMHCSO.COM



BID 2024-006 Disposable Nitrile Gloves

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
2008 East 8th Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33605

SUBJECT: Invitation to Bid 2024-006 Disposable Nitrile Gloves
BID TITLE: Disposable Nitrile Gloves
BID OPENING DATE & TIME: June 18, 2024
PLACE: Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office
Sheriff's Operations Center
Financial Services Division - Purchasing Section
2008 East 8th Avenue
Tampa, FL 33605
Bid Overview: The purpose of this Invitation to Bid (Bid) is to describe the requirements of Chad
Chronister, the Sheriff of Hillsborough County, a Constitutional Officer of the State of Florida (Sheriff)

to secure a supplier for the purchase of Nitrile Gloves.

Any reference to the “Work™ throughout this bid packet is defined to be inclusive of the Scope of Work
and any related performance detailed herein.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

DATE, TIME AND PLACE — MEETINGS AND DEADLINES Page 4 of 28



BID 2024-006 Disposable Nitrile Gloves

Below is an example LABEL which is required on the OUTSIDE of your Sealed Submittal Package.
Use this label which clearly marks the Bid Number and Title and return to the specified address no later
than the proposal due date and time.

URGENT - SEALED SUBMITTAL PACKAGE ENCLOSED

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
SHERIFF’S OPERATIONS CENTER
ATTN: FINANCIAL SERVICES DIVISION — PURCHASING SECTION
2008 EAST 8™ AVE
TAMPA FL 33605

BID PACKAGE SUBMITTAL

BID # 2024-006

Disposable Nitrile Gloves:

URGENT

-
Z
=
O
7
-

OPENING DATE/TIME:
June 18, 2024

PACKAGE LABEL Page 26 of 28



BID 2024-006 Disposable Nitrile Gloves

URGENT - SEALED SUBMITTAL PACKAGE ENCLOSED

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
ORIENT ROAD JAIL WARHOUSE
ATTN: DISTRIBUTION SUPPLY SECTION
1201 ORIENT ROAD
TAMPA FL 33619

BID SAMPLE PACKAGE SUBMITTAL

From:

BID # 2024-006

Disposable Nitrile Gloves

URGENT

-
rd
—
O
=4
-

OPENING DATE/TIME:
June 18, 2024

LISTING OF ATTACHMENTS Page 27 of 28



BID 2024-006 DisPOSABLE NITRILE GLOVES

Questions & Answers
#1

1. When you place your order, for each order you place, how many cases are you ordering at
a time?

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) places all order as needed. We‘ve
placed orders for quantities of 1000 boxes at one time on multiple sizes on previous orders.

2. While searching through your archives for the previous bid for Nitrile Gloves, I found
them listed under bid #2022-015 Janitorial Supplies. They were awarded to ''Clean Space
Project" at 39.99 per case. (3.99 per box). Other vendors (including ourselves) came in
with lower bids but were not awarded. Can you please give the reason behind your
choice?

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) believes in being fair to all bidders.
The previous awarded vendor was selected based on a quality assessment that tested the gloves'
previously against sharp objects. The results showed that Clean Space Project’s gloves provided the
best protection against cuts and punctures. Although they weren’t the lowest bidder, their product
ranked high in compliance with safety standards.

3. How many delivery locations are there?

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) has one supply distribution warehouse
located at 1201 Orient Rd. Tampa, FL. 33619

4. Approximately how often are the gloves ordered: (monthly, quarterly, once a year, or
other)

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) places all orders on an as-needed
basis. Please review the annual usage quantity, Part D page 21, in the bid document.

5. Based on previous ordering history, how many cases of gloves are generally ordered at
one time? |

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO places all orders on an as-needed basis. I
We’ve ordered as many as 410 cases at one time across all sizes. |

6. Are samples to be sent with bid by opening date 6/4? Or are samples going to be sent '
before the award from the lowest bidder?

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) request that all interested bidders submit
samples before or by the revised (see Amendment 1) deadline date of June 18, 2024 @3pm.

O&A #1 5/31/2024



BID 2024-006 DisPOSABLE NITRILE GLOVES

7. If there was a previous bid — can I have the bid tab?

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) posted all previous bid tabulation sheets
on our website. Gloves were previously on our Janitorial Bid. teamhcso.com/Purchasing/Archive/2023
(Bid 2022-015). All orders are placed on an as-needed basis.

8. If there was a contract —was a price increase asked for during renewal?

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) currently does not have a contract for
disposable Nitrile gloves.

9. If there is no contract — what glove are you purchasing now? At what price? And from
which Vendor?

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) currently uses Zircon Black Nitrile Gloves
supplied by LabSource at $44.93 per case.

10. Do you have a previous bid tabulation for this bid also so that we can determine your
ordering pattern.

i Answer: See answer# 7.

11. Can you specify the color and length of the gloves required in the bid.

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) did not specify glove color. If the glove
meets the specifications outlined in the bid it will be evaluated. The length is Standard Cuffis 9-9.5”
(22.9-24.1 cm).

12. What is the current put-up/packaging format of the product (ie. annual piece usage, #
gloves per box, boxes per case)

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) annual glove usage can be found in the
bid document Part D, paragraph 2. Currently, our gloves come in boxes of 100 per box, 1000 per case
for sizes small through extra-large. 2XL gloves come in boxes of 90 per box, 900 per case.

13. What is the current product being used?

Answer: See answer #9,

Q&4 #1 5/31/2024



BID 2024-006 DisposABLE NITRILE GLOVES

14. Are these long cuffs or regular cuffed gloves?

Answer: See answer# 11

15. Were the gloves that you were previously buying fentanyl tested, or is that a new Spec for
this bid?

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriftf’s Office (HCSO) previous bid gloves were tested with over
30 drugs in accordance with ASTM 6978 and barrier tested against exposure. Although fentanyl was
not specified, the gloves met and exceeded ASTM D6319 and F1671: Standard Specification for
Nitrile: Examination Gloves for Medical Application and Standard Test Method for Resistance of
Materials used in Protective Clothing in Penetration by Blood Borne Pathogens Using Phi-X174
Bacteriophage.

O&A #1 5/31/2024



Supply Distribution Bureau

Michael Wheeler, Buyer

(813) 247-8968
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
SHERIFF'S OFFICE
CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF
[BID 2022016 Janitoral Supplies SI-300560 SI-300563 SI-13924
Opened: February 17, 2023 Clean Space Project Central Poly-Bag Corp Hemera Holding LLC Interboro Packaging Pyramid School P Sani-Chem C| o Suppl Unipak Corp.
Awarded: March 29, 2023 #4280 Dow Rd, #104 2400 Bedle Place 631 Progress Way 114 Bracken Rd 6510 North 54th Street 1950 Calumet S{ PO Box 332
{nitial Term Expires March 28, 2024 WMelboume, FL 32934 Linden, NJ 07028 Sanford, FL 32771 Montgomery, NY 12549 Tampa, FL 33610 Clearwater, FL 33765 West Long Branch, NJ 07784
Renewal 1 Expires:
Renewal 2 Expires: nichells: BnNspacepre o1] orders@centralply.com| ceo@hemeraholding.com nterboropackaging.con] orders@pyramidsp.com ordersffisani-chem.com | customercaraffiunipakcorp.netl
Terms: One (1) Year tnitial Award 303-619-2138 908-862-7570 407-432-4308 845-782-8800 813-821-7688 727-461-2548 888-808-5120
Three (3) Annual Renewals Michelle Doza Nicol on Nicole Pidanick Chava Kaufman Mandy Furiong Jenny Herron Brian Marcus
(HIGHLIGHTED AREA INDICATES AWARD)
ITEM NUMBER - DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS:
$7.59 ea / 12 per case
00122 |Broom - Matal-Free, Straw, 38" Broom Handle N e BSED NO BID NO BID ABCO #BR10037 $8.51 ea NO BID
$6.99 ea / 12 per case
00082 _|Broom Head - Push - 18" ROED) ORI NO BID NO BID R e $8.54 ea NO BID
$2.19 ea / 24 per case
00108 _|Hand Held Plastic Dust Pan - Black hOBID, NOBID NOBID NOIBID Rubbermaid #F32005 532200 CED
$3.39 ea/ 12 per case
00350 |Snap on Wire Dust Mop Frame - 24"x5" NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID S e T $6.03 ea NO BID
$5.79 ea / 12 per case
00135 |Mop Handle - Dust - Wood Handle, 60" Swivel Snap HED Rpele NOBID NO BID o Thak $6.19 ea NO BID
$2.89 aa / 12 per case
Push Braom Wood Handla - 60" threaded NCIBID R NOBID NO BID e $3.59 ea NO BID
$66.98 ea "
00477 _|Mop Bucket wWringer - 36 gt. metal fre gobr At NO BID NOBID Contiaandal #335312 $72.76 ea NO BID
$2.99 aa / 12 per case
00085 | Brush - Pot Scrubber, 8-8 1/2 handls In wood with Poly bristles HOBID ) ED HOBID BOIBI0 ABCO #00001 HOBID OB
Pad - Scauring - Medium Duty Green Pad Antimicrobial 6"x9" (20 pads $4.99 per case 7 20 per cs.
00144 |per case) NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID ACS #98-601 $6.29 per case / 20 per case NO BID
NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID $2idealBlpBRCEne $3.44 ea / 5 per case MO BID
00312 |Pad F g, 20" Chanpagne Hi-speed pad ACS #42-20
$2.44 ea/ 5 per case
NO BID NQ BID NO BID NO BID .14 8a / § per case ND
00143 |Pad - Buffing, Buffing Pads, 20" Red ACS #51-20 2 pefea L
$2.44 ea/ 5 per case
00145 _|Pad - Strip/scrub, Stripping Floor Pads, 20" di . Black W e MBEE NO BID NOBID 0 $3.14 ea / 5 per case NO BID
$52.98 per case * 2
75.08 s
00096 | Cleaner - Stainless Stesl- wipes (8pl/40 wipes in each cass) PO KSR e ER NS Chase #5505 $ i SR I Wl
Cleanar - Abrasive Powder- 21 oz Bleach Cleanser (24x21 oz in each $37.98 per case *
00098 |case) NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID BABG #P762088 NO BID NO BID
$35.98 per case *
00178 _|Furniture Polish - Spray, 19 oz can {12 cans in a case) NeED BOED WO ER oD Chase 74334109 AT ITEED OIS
Pump Dispenser (ounce pump}, White Plastic, Bulk Liguids, thraded, $2.09 ea s 24 per case
00346 |145" H, 2" W NO BID NO BID NO BiD NO BID Crayola #54-2129 NO BID NQ BID
Toilets Plunger - Forced Cup Plunger; Durable Rubber, 6" cup diamter, $4.89 ea/ 12 por case
00575 |24 Wood Handle NO BID NO BID NO BIiD NO BID Impact #9200 NO BID NO BID
$40.98 each 1 4 per case
00089_ | Trash Can - 40 Gat Square, Gray, 40 gal capacity, 27° W, 27" H NO BID NOBID NO BID NO BID i e T rea et NO BID NO BID
$15.98 / 4 per case
00340 _|Trash Can Lid, Square, Flat , For 40 Gal Container, Plastic SO HOBID NOEE NOED Rubbermiad #FG3539 OED LS
Microfber Cleaning Towels 16"x16" Multi-Surface Microfiber Towel! {12 $6.72 per case / 12in case
new item | pieces in each case) ROEE NO BID NO BID NO BID o018 o788 $7.20 each / 12 per case NO BID
$4.99 each / 12 per case
new item |Microfiber Hand Duster o e NG BID NO BID NO BID Botter Brush #1764828 NO BID NO BID
$23.88 per case / 12 pr ¢s.
new item |Perforated General Purpose Safety Goggles {12 per case) MOED) RISE0 ROE D O Cordova #GI110 Mol e 2o
$34.98 per case $42.00 per case /
new item |Sprayaway Ammonia-Free Spray Foam Glass Cleaner (12 In each case) NO BID QOB et S Chasa #433-4101 12 per case NO BID
$4.49ea .
NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID $5.89 ea / 12 per case NO BID
00138 |Dust Mop Head - 24"x5" Swivel Snap, 4-Ply Yam, Launderable o SLSL M24-5B
$3.37 ea
NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID $5.80 ea / 12 per case BID
00133 |Deck Mop - 32 oz - Size #16 - Handle 7/8" £2 C8-50016 WO
$3.01ea
NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID $3.21 ea / 12 per case
00137 |Mop Head - #24 cotton cut-and e 3020 #24 g
$4.55 each
NO NO BID NO BID
00638 _|Mop Mead - Jail - 24 02, siza large with wida band o §oBD RojSpreie Sent WT2-24-5BL WD)
Mop Handle - 60" - Quick Change Side-Latch Plastic Mop Head Handle, $6.35 each
00121 Yellow NO BID NO BIiD NO BID NO BID item not as requested 01205-NB NO BID
NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID $3.20 ea / 12 per case b2 1zeach MO BID
00083 |Brush - Floor Scrubber - 10™ Wide, StHT Paimyra Deck Brush #0008
NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID $1.17 ea/ 12 per case o NO BID
00088 |Brush- Toilet Bowl - 14"x17” White Poly, Commercial grade, metal free 1




Supply Distribution Bureau
Michael Wheeler, Buyer

(813) 247-8968
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
« SHERIFF'S OFFICE
- ..—_
CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF
I $48.19 per case
00095 |Cleaner - Glass (4x1 gal in each case) HOBID SC=0 NIRIS HQIBID 35108 pencase P126 ol
$49.69 per case / 12 per cs
00104 | Dising Spary, 16.5 oz can (42 pk in case) NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID No Sample Sent Q NO BID
Plastic Bottle - 32 oz, with Graduations, 28/400, trigger dip tube length 9 NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID No Sample Sent $0.87 each NO BID
00061 |3/4" Heavy-Duty 550732
NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID postpal NO BID
00224 |Plastic Bottle Sprayer - Fits 32 oz bottles, 28/400 mm neck, Natural 5850610
Glovas - Cotton Work, knit Gloces; uncaated cotton/polyaster, Jersey $0.79 per ea pair/ 12 pair per $0.62 per ea pair/
00111 _|Task & Chore D WL MO BD) 2810 case 12 palr per case HOBID
new ilem |Simpte Green. 1 gal. C d Ali-Purose Cleaner, (4x1 gal in ea. cs. WD lie) NOBID NO BID NO BID $89.98 par cage * $46.45 per case NO BID
new item |1 ielP 1 gal dish fiquid (41 gal in each case) NO BID NOBID NO BID NO BID $95.96 per case $54.98 per case NO BID
Fabutoso 1-gal Liquied Ali-Purpose C 3 scents (4x1 gal
new item |in each case) NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID $38.80 per case NO BID
$2.24ea
new item |18: Microfiber Mop NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID $04.68 case / 12 per case MMS-18ZL. NO BID
$26.88 per case ¢
new ftem | 18" Microfiber mop pad refill, 912 per case) NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID $84.68 case / 12 per case e NO BID
$2.83ea/
new item |ZEP Acidic Toilet Bowl Cleaner, 32 oz, goose-neck bottle el WP e N:E e pope 12 per case NSEID
Gloves - High Risk- 8ize Small. Disposable Nitrile Exam Gloves, §+ mil, $39.99 per case / $34.00 per case / 1) Med Pride/ Shield $2.80 per box $38.00 per case /
00832 |Exam Grade, Powder Fres, Latex Free $3.99 per box NOEL) $3.40 per box 2) Med Pride / Shield $2.80 per box o Sl Sl ST L $3.80 per box
Gloves - High Risk- Size Med. Disposable Nitrile Exam Gloves, 5+ mil, $39.99 per case { $34.00 per case / 1) Med Pride/ Shield $2.70 per box $38.00 per case /
00833 _|Exam Grade, Powder Fres, Latex Free $3.99 per box NeSID $3.40 per box 2) Sri Trang $2.30 gor box fio Sampieloent Sl 80ioer oy $3.80 per box
Gloves - High Risk- Size Lg. Disposable Nitrilte Exam Gloves, 5+ mil, $39.99 per case ! $34.00 per case / 1) Med Pride/ Shield $2.70 per box $38.00 per case /
00834 |Exam Grade, Powder Fres, Latex Free $3.99 per box WOED $2.40 per hox 2) Sri Trang $2.30 per box s S $3.80 por box
Gloves - High Risk- Size XL, Disposable Nitrile Exam Gloves, 5+ mil, $39.99 per case / $34.00 per case / 1) Med Pride/ Shield $2.70 per box $38.00 per case /
00835 |Exam Grade, Powder Free, Latex Free $3.99 per box LOED) $3.40 pier box 2} Sri Trang $2.30 per box A S el e $3.80 pur box
| Gloves - High Risk- Size 2xI. Disposable Nitrile Exam Gloves, 5+ mil, $39.99 per case / $34.00 per case / $43.00 per case /
006838 |Exam Grade, Powder Free, Latex Free $3.98 oer box RClEE $3.40 per box IS 1L ALSERE Sent R e 3 $4.30 par box
$18.24 per case
00128 |Trash Bag - 24" 10 gal Capacity, 24"W, 24" H, 8 micron thick, clear, PK 14 NG EaHh D G G e LD DR SaZieolreycEs
$27.92 per case
00127 |Trash Bag - 48" 45 gal 40"x48", 16 micron, clear, PK 260 NO BID $22.40 per case NO BID NO BID $32.84 per case $26.80 per case
Infectious Waste Bag-Red Blohazard bags, 10 gal capactiy, 24"W, 24" H NO BID
00030 waste, Lidpe, 260 PK NO BID $35.00 per case NO BID $20.82 per case NO BiD NO BID
Isolation Bag - Yellow, bags, 44 gal , 37"W, 50"H,
00031 linfectious Linen, HDPE, 200 PK NO BID $70.00 per case NO BID $45.82 per case NO BID NO BID NO BID
Soap Dispenser - Wall-mounted, Clear View Dispenser; Liquid, 30 o2
00105 |Refilt Size NO BID NQO BID NQO BID NO BID ltem not as requt-{steid NO BID NO BID
Delivery Days ARO 6-7 Days ARO 30 Days ARO 4-6 Days ARO 14-21 Days ARO 7 Days
Full Cases Only N
None None None None unless noted (*) one None




